From:

Subject: -

Memo:

No.D.V-508/G/___ 60
HP Forest Department

Dated Chamba, the &_0‘8" 0]9 ]

Chief Conservator of Forests, To:- Nodal officer-cum-CCF (FCA)
Chamba. O/o Pr. CCF HP Shimla.

Diversion of 11.9813 ha. of forest land in favour of HPSEBL Hydel investigation
Division Chamba for construction of Sei-Kothi-II HEP (16.5MW) within the

jurisdiction of Churah Forest Division.

Kindly refer to your office EDS No. Ft. 48-3637/2017 (FCA) dated 1309.2018 on the

subicct cited above.

2.

In this connection, it is submitted that the observations raised by you vide EDS under

reference have been attended by the User Agency and DFO Churah, the point wise reply to the EDS is

given below as per the submissions of DFO Churah:-

1.

2
3.
4
5

10.

11.

Needful has been done.

Needful has been done.

Needful has been done.

Needful has been done.

Total regular/permanent employment to be generated is 100 persons which mentioned
against Column. No. E(ii) is correct and temporary employment to be generated during
the project construction period is 250000 man days, the same has been changed against
the column No. E (iii) of Part - with reference’ to cost benefits analysis at page No. 121
of case folder. Copy of Part-I showing this detail is attached.

The cost benefit analysis as per the revised format of Gol is attached herewith.

The correct density of vegetation is (12%) i.e. 0.12, the same has been updated in hard
copy and online Part-1I. Updated Part-II duly signed by DFO is attached.

The online part-I has been updated as per the hard signed copy placed in the folder at
Page No. 55-73.

Approximate distance of proposed site from the forest boundary is 0.100 km, and same is
updated in online and h\ard copy of proposal. Updated part-II is attached.

The necessary certificate in this regard has been uploaded in the additional information of
Part-IT and is attached herewith.

The Digital map of CA sites duly signed by DFO has been uploaded and copy of same is

attached herewith.



12. The Digital Toposheet map of CA sites duly signed by DFO has been uploaded and copy
of same is attached herewith.

13. Needful has been done. Copy of same is attached herewith.

14. Needful has been done. Copy of same is attached herewith.

15. Now, Five CA sites have been identified the total area of these sites is 24.025, which

double of the proposed area to be diverted and accordingly the CA scheme has been

prepared in view of the guidelines, the same is uploaded online and is attached herewith.

Therefore, it is submitted for your information and further necessary action under the

FCA-1980. All the supporting documents mentioned above are attached herewith in duplicate.
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Encl:- As above. / |
Chief Conservator of Forests, G/L
Chamba Forest Circle, Chamba
o\
\
EndstNoD.V-508/G/__ 4Db] Dated Chamba, the &22-8 619

Copy is forwarded to DFO Churah with reference to his office Memo. No 2329 dated
03.08.2019 for information.




